
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 20, 2020 9:57 AM
To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Morning call with the dept on COVID-19

I flagged the report to Health who hadn’t seen anything

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2020, at 9:50 AM, Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca> wrote:

• Work is being done to prepare a report on the status of procurement for the provinces; it will likely go
out today. I haven’t seen anything on it yet, have you guys in issues/comms?

• Department is closely monitoring the cheque printing operations. They’re small teams and it’s the
busiest time of year to begin with so there is some risk of interruption if people get sick

• On real property, getting more requests for space from other jurisdictions, that is going to be run
through the Government Operations Centre. Any agreements will be flagged to the appropriate desk in
our office

• IRCC is looking for ~1000 rooms for isolation rooms for asylum seekers

Department will be updating stats for us on offers and procurements, it’ll be important to reiterate that
they were valid as of 10 am, as the numbers are changing pretty rapidly.
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